Memo

Date: October 22, 2018
To: Parish, School and Ministry — Point Person for #iGiveCatholic
From: Maureen Cully, Manager of Marketing and Communications, Catholic

Foundation of North Georgia

Re: #iGiveCatholic Registration Deadline and Final Live Trainings

Online registration for #iGiveCatholic closes on October 31. You can continue working
on your profile page through the giving day, but video on your profile page must be
uploaded by October 31.

If you did not receive a link to activate your page, please email
questions@igivecatholic.org as soon as possible to have one resent.

The Foundation will be offering two final live “best practices” trainings:

e Tuesday, October 23, 9:00 a.m.-10:00 a.m. at Monsignor Donovan Catholic High
School in Athens, GA
e Wednesday, October 24, 10:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. at the Catholic Foundation office

Please sign up on our website at https://www.cfnga.org/events/ or email Juliet Greco at
jgreco@cfnga.org to attend the trainings. Free marketing materials will be available.
Webinar training is available anytime online at www.igivecatholic.org/info/trainings.

If you have any questions, please contact Juliet Greco at jgreco@cfnga.org or 404-497-
9440.

Ensuring that the Catholic community and its ministries have the financial resources to setve and
make a difference in the lives of current and future generations.
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